
 

 

ADDENDUM 
 
 

Bid No.:   7633   Addendum No.:   1   Issued: September 11,2019 
 
Opening Date and Time:   September 18, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
Title:  Yantic Street Parking Area 
 
Bidders Note 
 
This addendum is issued to accomplish the following: 
 
a.  Inform all bidders that the bid opening date and time has been extended to September 18, 2019 at 2:00 
P.M. 
 
b.  Provide all bidders with responses to the submitted Requests for Information. 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 

City of Norwich 

Department of Finance – Purchasing Agent           Phone:  (860)823-3706 
100 Broadway, Room No. 105                 Fax:  (860)823-3812 
Norwich, CT 06360            E-mail:  whathaway@cityofnorwich.org 
 



 
 
 

 
Bid No.: 7633 
Project:  Yantic Street Parking Area 
 

Responses to Requests for Information 
 

Question 1:  Is this a "Prevailing Wage Project"?  If not, please specify if the project is to be classified as "New  
  Construction" under the state statues and thus exempt or as rehab? 
Response 1: As this is project is new construction, it is not a prevailing wage rate project 
 
Question 2:  How is the project sign to be paid for? Under which bid item? 
Response 2: It is to be included in the lump sum price of Item 1. Site Preparation. 
 
Question 3: The project plans call out for resetting the existing granite curbing along Yantic St., however only  
  monolithic concrete curbing exists. What will be the proposed curb type? 
Response 3: As there is no granite curbing, the existing monolithic concrete curbing is to be removed and replaced 
with a new monolithic concrete driveway apron.  
 
Question 4:  Will any compaction and/or concrete testing be required? The specs state "may be required"? 
Response 4: If compaction and/or concrete testing is required it will be performed by the City of Norwich.  
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